
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: L & I Wage Submittals
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 1:10:54 PM
Attachments: DOC042011-002.pdf 

DOC042011-001.pdf 

Please file this email and attachments under Contract 8078, American Construction, 
Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages and Affidavit of Wages Paid.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Dan Dickey [mailto:dand@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Cc: 'Kevin Culbert' 
Subject: L & I Wage Submittals 
Importance: High
 
Keith,
 
It was brought to my attention that you had not seen the approved L & I forms for the 
wages.  Attached, please find copies of both the Intent and Affidavit for this project.
 
I have contacted Rainier Welding, and they will submit their affidavit right away.
 
Please call if you have any questions.
 
Dan Dickey
Estimator
(253) 254-0118 - p
(253) 254-0155 - f
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